LDG

January 16, 2025

Harnett County

420 McKinney Pkwy
Lillington, NC 27546
PH: (910) 814-6431

Mavis Tires & Brakes Project Number: 11432-187
1585 Buffalo Lake Rd
Sanford, NC 27332

This letter is in response to the plan review comments for the above-mentioned project. Corrections have
been made and plans have been revised accordingly.

Building Plan Review: Brad Sutton; (910) 814-6420 — Bsutton@harnett.org

Comment#1  Need a specific detail and area calculation for tire storage area in cubic feet. If it
exceeds 20,000 cubic feet, sprinklers will be required throughout the building. 2018
NCBC 903.2.9.2

Response: Sheet A-603 has been added to set including tire storage calculations. Total
tire storage volume has been calculated at 11,110 cubic feet and does not
exceed the 20,000 cubic feet threshold requiring sprinklers in this area.

Please contact me should you have any further questions or comments.

Sincerely,
Danerc Weleor

Daneri Wilcox

Permitting Coordinator

(689) 229-2480
dwilcox@larsondesigngroup.com

Larson Design Group

495 N Keller Road, Suite 101, Maitland, FL 32751
689.710.0019 | larsondesigngroup.com
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